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February 14, 2018

Encana Oil & Gas USA Inc. 
Attn: Steven Merrell 
370 17th Street, Suite 1700 
Denver, CO 80202

RE: APD Cancellation
Well information:
API WELL 

#
Well Name

Well

#
Operator Name Type Star County Surf Owner L'L Sec Twp N/S Rng W/E Feet NS Ft EW

30-045-
35543-00-00

ESCRITO
D02 2408

0OIH

_
ENCANA OIL &
GAS (USA) INC.

O 1 San
Juan

s D 2 24 N 8 W 210 N 634 w !

Mr. Merrell,

The Application for Permit to Drill for the above mentioned well has expired and has been 
cancelled effective 2-14-18. If Encana intends to drill this well in the future a New APD will 
have to be filed and approved prior to drilling.

Thank you,

Amy H. Vermersch 
Data Compliance Manager 
505-334-6178 Ext. 113

Cc: Well File
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